From: Hendrick Martinez

To: Melissa A. McLeod; Soto, Israel; PensacolaBAR@flhsmv.gov
Cc: Drew Glass

Subject: June 2022 AI Report

Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 9:48:14 AM

Attachments: DOC031.pdf

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening

attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Good Morning,

Attached are the June 2022 Al Report. There are two due to the first test resulting in Range
Exceeded in the Mouth Alcohol Testing part. A new test was conducted and is attached.

If you have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. Have a great day and stay safe.

Very Respectfully,

Police Officer Hendrick J Martinez #B118/201
Uniform Patrol Division / Agency Inspector
Pensacola Police Department

711 North Hayne Street

Pensacola, FL 32501

Phone Number: 850-435-1901

Cell Phone Number: 850-637-6642

Email: hmartinez@cityofpensacola.com



Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT

— INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: PENSACOLA PD Serial Number: 80-007362
Time of Inspection: 07:33 Date of Inspection: 06/21/2022 Software: 8100.27
Check or Test YES NO
Date and/or Time Adjusted
No

Diagnostic Check (Pre~Inspection): OK

Yes
Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000

No

Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met

Yes
Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect

Yes
Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK

Yes
Alcohol Free 0.05g/210L Test 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test 0.08 g/210L
Test (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#:202112A Lot#:202108D Lot#:202106B {g/210L)

Exp: 12/07/2023 Exp: 08/17/2023 Exp: 06/22/2023 Lot#:1408275

Exp: 11/19/2023
0.000 0.049 0.079 0.200 0.081
0.000 0.049 0.079 0.200 0.081
0.000 0.049 0.079 0.200 0.081

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:
A F / M A: Range Exceeded.

The above instrument complies ( X ) does not comply ( ) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

I certify that I hold a val

da Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I
performed this ing

in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

HENDRICK J MARTINEZ
Signature and Printed Name

06/21/2022
Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004




Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT

- INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: PENSACOLA PD Serial Number: 80-~007362
Time of Inspection: 08:19 Date of Inspection: 06/21/2022 Software: 8100.27
Check or Test YES NO
Date and/or Time Adjusted
No
Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK
Yes
Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000
Yes
Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met
Yes
Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect
Yes
Diagnostic Check (Post~Inspection): OK
Yes
Alcohol Free 0.05g/210L Test 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test 0.08 g/210L
Test (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#:202112A Lot#:202108D Lot#:202106B (g/210L)
Exp: 12/07/2023 Exp: 08/17/2023 Exp: 06/22/2023 Lot#:1408275
Exp: 11/19/2023
0.000 0.048 0.079 0.200 0.081
0.000 0.048 0.079 0.199 0.081
0.000 0.048 0.079 0.200 0.081

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:

The above instrument complies ( X )

I certify that I hold a wvalid F

performed this ins

does not comply (

) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

ida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

HENDRICK J MARTINEZ

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004

Signature and Printed Name

06/21/2022

Date

I




Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT

- INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: PENSACOLA PD Serial Number: 80-007362
Time of Inspection: 07:54 Date of Inspection: 07/27/2022 Software: 8100.27
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
Test (g/210L) (g/210L) {g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#:202112A Lot#:202108D Lot#:202106B (g/210L)
Exp: 12/07/2023 Exp: 08/17/2023 Exp: 06/22/2023 Lot#:1345789
Exp: 07/15/2023
0.000 0.048 0.078 0.199 0.081
0.000 0.049 0.078 0.200 0.081
0.000 0.049 0.079 0.200 0.081

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:

The above instrument complies ( X ) does not comply ( ) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

I certify that I hold a valid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I
performed this ins in acgo djnce with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

6 = 175 |Bng

/ Signature and Printed Name

HENDRICK J MARTINEZ

07/27/2022
Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004



Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT

- INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: PENSACOLA PD Serial Number: 80-007362
Time of Inspection: 06:26 Date of Inspection: 08/16/2022 Software: 8100.27
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
{g/210L) Lot#:202112A Lot#:202108D Lot#:202106B (g/210L)
Exp: 12/07/2023 Exp: 08/17/2023 Exp: 06/22/2023 Lot#:1349789
Exp: 07/15/2023
0.000 0.049 0.078 0.200 0.081
0.000 0.049 0.078 0.200 0.081
0.000 0.049 0.078 0.200 0.081

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:

The above instrument complies ( X ) does not comply ( } with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

I certify that I hold a valid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I

performed this tion in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.
/f)‘ Y Jt:-}{/ﬁiﬂ" HENDRICK J MARTINEZ

/ Signature and Printed Name

08/16/2022
Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004



Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT

Agency: PENSACOLA PD
Time of Inspection: 07:49

Date of Inspection: 09/26/2022

— INTOXILYZER 8000

Serial Number: 80-007362

Software: 8100.27

Check or Test

YES NO
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
0.000 0.048 0.078 0.199 0.082
0.000 0.048 0.078 0.199 0.082

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:

The above instrument complies ( X

I certify that I hold a valid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that
imn in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

performed this ins?g

Po :

447§26MY

} does not comply (

)} with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

I

HENDRICK J MARTINEZ

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004

Signature and Printed Name

09/26/2022

Date




Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: PENSACOLA PD
Time of Inspection: 22:00

Serial Number: 80-007362

Date of Inspection: 10/26/2022 Software: 8100.27

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
0.000 0.048 0.078 0.200 0.081
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
performed this inspection in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.
/PO _ m?S/bn‘g HENDRICK J MARTINEZ
; = | Signature and Printed Name

10/26/2022
Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004



Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program
AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: PENSACOLA PD Serial Number: 80-007362
Time of Inspection: 12:14 Date of Inspection: 11/18/2022 Software: 8100.27
Check or Test - ' .. YES NO
‘'Date and/or Time Adjusted
i . i ' S
Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK
s : Yes
Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000
Yes
Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met
Yes
Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect )
Yes
Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK
' : Yes
Alcohoi Freé : 0.05g/210L Test 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test 0.08 g/210L
Test (g/210L) : (g/210L) (g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) ‘| Lot#:202112A Lot#:202108D Lot#:202206C (g/210L)
; ! Exp: 12/07/2023 Exp: 08/17/2023 Exp: 06/15/2024 Lot#:1346146
Exp: 07/07/2023
0.000 0.048 . 0.079 0.200 0.081
0.000 0.049 : Q.079 ~10.201 1 0.081
0.000 il 000049 0y ; 02079, ! 0.200 ; 0.081
Number of Simglatoré ﬁsed&‘5 ;
Remarks:
The above instrument complies ( X ) .does not comply ( ; ) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

I certify that I hold a}vaiid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency-Inspector Permit and that I
performed this inspection in accordapce“with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

DREW S ‘GLASS

Signature and Printed Name

11/18/2022
Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004

(&




Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT

INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: PENSACOLA PD Serial Number: 80-007362
Time of Inspection: 15:09 Date of Inspection: 12/13/2022 Software: 8100.27
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
) Yes
Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK
Yes
Alcohol Free 0.05g/210L Test 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test 0.08 g/210L
Test (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#:202112A Lot#:202108D Lot#:202206C (g/210L)
Exp: 12/07/2023 Exp: 08/17/2023 Exp: 06/15/2024 Lot#:1346146
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
performed this inspecti in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

Po. 1 =—x >\tl7$/’/6[/8'

Signature and Printed Name

HENDRICK J MARTINEZ

12/13/2022
Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004
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